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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

TO 

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE 

2023 RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT 

March 22, 2023 

 

This addendum amends and /or supplements the bid documents as indicated below.  

Only these items alter the bid documents.  Any verbal discussions or responses are 

hereby declared null and void.  Please acknowledge this addendum on the Bid Form. 

 

Clarifications to the Bid Documents:   

The following changes have been made to the Bid Documents:  

 

Question:  What is the budget? 

 

Answer: $1,500,000.00 

 

Question:  What are the QC requirements for paving? 

 

Answer: The Contractor will be required to follow Method C QC testing for Item 403.21 

and Item 403.213.  

 

Question: Are underground conduits required to be concrete encased? 

 

Answer: No, underground conduit is not required to be encased in concrete. 

 

Question: On sheet CO1, it calls for 10GA Wire & Conduit to the Existing Control Panel 

on Dunn Street . Could you please clarify the exact location of the existing control panel? 

 

Answer: At the intersection of Third Street and Dunn Street abutting 33 Dunn Street.  

Approximately 200’ from the intersection of Second Street and Dunn Street. 
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Question:  Please advise regarding the overall length of the foundation that is shown. 

 

Answer: Total height of the bases are 5’6”.  Total diameter is 20”.  Omit light base 

diagram on page 33 of 57 of the RFP and replace with diagram below (Addendum 1 

page 2 of 2). 

 




